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Sent: 19/12/2014 17:50:05 '
To: Andy Hol GRO i; Belinda Crowei GRO
CC: Kevin Lenihan | GRO ]; Dave Hulbertg GRO ;t]; Parsons, Andrew
[/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ap6]
Subject: RE: Second Sight Questions - Your Help Needed - Please Read.

Attachments: Part Two - DRAFT.PDF; _DOC_29288135(1)_Part 2 Report - FINAL version August 2014.pdf

Andy

Please see paragraph 20.4 of the attached draft of Second Sight's Part 2 report. This paragraph was omitted from the
final report but it provides some useful context against which the question should make more sense,

Please also see paragraph 17.1 of the final report (also attached). | hope this is heipful.

{ am speaking o my colleagues (o try to identify specific cases whare this issus has arisen. | will provide you with any
further information as soon as | have it

Kind ragards

Paul

Paul Loraine

Solicitor
for anvd on hehaif of Bond Dickineon LLE

wovie' GRO

Fudiow Bond Maoldnwm

wwewe bonddickinson.com

From: Andy Holti GRO ]

Sent: 19 December 2014 14:31

To: Loraine, Paul; Belinda Crowe

Cc: Kevin Lenihan; Dave Hulbert

Subject: Re: Second Sight Questions - Your Help Needed - Please Read.

Loraine/Belinda

Can you give me some more information on numbers 3, | have not heard of this issue before.
Any info on what it means or whers it came from would be usefull,

Regards

Andy

From: Loraine, Paul | GRO :
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 11:20 AM
To: Dave Hulbert
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Cc: Andy Holt; Belinda Crowe; Parsons, Andrew < GRO
Subject: RE: Second Sight Questions - Your Help Needed - Please Read.

Morning Dave

Further to Belinda's email below, please see attached the a table setting out all the Second Sight questions POL is
proposing to answer and the relevant person to whom each question has been assigned.

The questions we would be grateful if you could answer are as follows:
- Question 3 (we have also sent this question to Andy Holt so to avoid duplication of work, please can you liaise
with him?);

~  Question 9 (again this question has also been sent to Andy Hoilt).

You will notice, the numbering jumps around a little. That is the result of our removing some questions from Second
Sight's original list because they were either outside the scope of the scheme or POL has already answered them.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
| look forward to receiving your answers - thanks for all your help.
Kind regards

Paul

Paul Loraine

Solicitor
for and on behall of Bond Dickmson LLF

woeie) GRO

Office:

Follow Bord Diokinsom

wwwe bonddickinson.com

From: Belinda Crowe ! GRO ]

Sent: 19 December 2014 09:19

To: Rod Ismay; Phil Bowdery; Andy Holt; Kendra Dickinson; Andy Wynn; Dave Hulbert; Gayle A Peacock; Alison Bolsover
Cc: Belinda Crowe; Loraine, Paul

Subject: Second Sight Questions - Your Help Needed - Please Read.

Importance: High

Dear all

As part of the finalisation of their Part Two Report, Second Sight has prepared a long list of questions for Post Office on
various themes running through the scheme.

You have been identified as someone within POL who may be able to provide some of the answers needed. The

questions have been broken down into categories and you will be sent the questions that we think you may be able to
help with individually.

POL-0037000



POL00040518
POL00040518

Please can you prepare answers to the questions aSS|gned to youL. and then. send those answers to Paul Loraine at Bond
Dickinson (email: paul.loraint GRO iTelephone GRO i. If you have been given questions that

are not within your expertise, please can you let Paul known who will be best placed within POL to answer those
questions.

| appreciate the timing of this request is not ideal with the Christmas break approaching but | would be very grateful if you
could prepare your answers as soon as possible and, at the latest, before Christmas.

You will also receive a meeting invitation for 09/01/2015. This is meeting set up for our experts (you guys) to meet Second
Sight and talk through the answers we have provided. Please let Paul know ASAP if you will be unable to make this
meeting

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you for all your hard work on this - it is much appreciated.

Kind regards

Belinda

Belinda Crowe

148 Old Street LONDON EC1V SHQ

belinda.crowe GRO i
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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The information in this e-mgih and any aitachments B confidential and may be legally privileged and protecied by

fmw. dave hulbertd GRO andy.heitd GRO |, belinda.crowe GRO ;

Andrew.Parsons GRO ooty 18 authorised o access this e-mail and any attachmenis, B vou are nd

dave hulbertd GRO i andy.holtd GRO i, belinda.crowed GRO Y

Andrew. FParsons: GRO | pieass nodify Paulloraing: GRO P S00n 85 possibie and delete any

copigs, Unsuthorsed use, dssamination, disinbulion, publication or copving of this communination or allachmenis is
srehibited and may b unlawiul

Ay Hles attachad (o this agmall have been cheoked b ; us with virus detaction sofhware before ransmission. Bond
Diokinson LLF accepis no Habakly for ary iss orda 'mq which may be causead by software viruses and you should can
ot your own virus cheacks hefore opsening any altachment,

Contart of this emall which does not relate 1o the officlal business of Bond Diskinson LLP, s neither given nor endorssd
vy it

This email i3 send for and on bé?h’%if of Bond Diokinson LLP which 8 g Bmiled babilily parnershin registersd in England and
Wiaies under number QOBTTEST. Our registersd office i 81 Anw's Whar!, 112 Gluayside, Neweastie Upon Tyneg, NE1
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30, where 3 list of members’ namss i open o nspaeciion, We use the farm pariner to rafer o a meamber of the LLP o
an amploves or consultant who s of equivalent standing. Gur VAT registration number s GRBIZ3583827.

Bond Dickinson LLP i3 sauthorised and reguiated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority,
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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